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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  EPA 2002 SBIR Phase I Program Solicitation Deadline Reminder

Just a reminder that the deadline for submission of proposals for the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 2002 SBIR Phase I Program Solicitation is May 23, 2002.  Your proposal with an original and nine (9) copies (including all appendices) shall be received at one of the following addresses by 12:00 p.m. (Noon) local time:

U.S. MAIL:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Attention: Marsha Johnson, SBIR Phase I

RTP Procurement Operations Division (D143-01)

Research Triangle Park, N.C. 27711

HAND-CARRIED/COURIER ADDRESS:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Attention: Marsha Johnson, SBIR Phase I

RTP Procurement Operations Division (D143-01)

4930 Old Page Road

Research Triangle Park, N.C. 27709

Direct all inquiries concerning this solicitation to Marsha Johnson at:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

RTP Procurement Operations Division (D143-01)

Research Triangle Park, N.C. 27711

(919) 541-0952

johnson.marsha@epa.gov 

--  DoD 2002.2 SBIR Solicitation Now Available

The Department of Defense (DoD) 2002.2 SBIR Solicitation was issued for public release on May 1, 2002.  DoD will begin accepting proposals on July 1, and the deadline for receipt of proposals will be August 14, 2002.  The entire solicitation may be viewed and/or downloaded at the DoD SBIR/STTR web site (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/) or the DoD SBIR Resource Center web site (http://www.sbirsttr.com/).  Some of the solicitation information found on the web is partially reprinted below for your convenience:

The FY2002.2 SBIR Solicitation is composed of files 1 through 4 listed below. If you are unable to download any of these files, please contact our Help Desk (by Email using the online help desk email form, or phone (866) SBIRHLP (724-7457)) for assistance.

1. Program Solicitation -- This file contains the proposal preparation instructions and requirements, important new information about the DoD SBIR program, program description, definitions, methods of selection and evaluation criteria, and contracting information. The Program Solicitation is available in the following formats: HTML, PDF, or MS Word 95, 97, and 2000.

2. Solicitation topics for the participating DoD Components -- Army, Navy, DARPA, MDA, OSD and SOCOM. The solicitation topics are the R&D areas under which the DoD Components are seeking proposals. These files also contain the Component-specific instructions and list of DoD scientists and engineers who authored the solicitation topics ("Topic Authors"). 

Important Note: Between May 1 and June 28, 2002, you may talk directly with the Topic Authors to ask technical questions about the topics. Their names, phone numbers, and e-mail addresses are listed within each solicitation topic above. For reasons of competitive fairness, direct communication between proposers and topic authors is not allowed starting July 1, when DoD begins accepting proposals for this solicitation. 

However, proposers may still submit written questions about solicitation topics through the SBIR/STTR Interactive Topic Information System (SITIS), in which the questioner and respondent remain anonymous and all questions and answers are posted electronically for general viewing until the solicitation closes. All proposers are advised to monitor SITIS (02.2 Q&A) during the solicitation period for questions and answers, and other significant information, relevant to the SBIR 02.2 topic under which they are proposing.

3. Proposal Cover Sheet and Company Commercialization Report -- Starting with this solicitation, your SBIR Proposal Cover Sheet (formerly, "Appendix A and B") and Company Commercialization Report must be submitted electronically through the DoD SBIR/STTR Electronic Submission Web Site http://www.dodsbir.net/submission/, as described in Sections 3.4b and 3.4n of the program solicitation.

4. Solicitation References -- contain important information referenced in the solicitation. The references are available in PDF format, and can be viewed using Adobe Acrobat Reader (download it FREE).

Reference A - Cost Proposal 

Reference B - Fast Track Application Form, available in PDF Format (requires that you download the forms and complete on a typewriter) or HTML Format (allows you to complete the forms electronically and print out a hard copy to submit to DoD.) 

Reference C - Notification of Proposal Receipt Request Page 

Reference D - Directory of Small Business Specialists 

Reference E - SF 298 Report Documentation Page 

Reference F - DoD Fast Track Guidance 

Reference G - DoD's Key Technology Areas 

Reference H - DoD SBIR Mailing List

--  New Central Contractor Registration Requirement

Section 5.14 of the Department of Defense (DoD) 2002.2 SBIR Solicitation, as described above, states that “Before DoD can award a contract to a successful proposer under this solicitation, the proposer must be registered in the DoD Central Contractor Registration (CCR) database. To register, see http://www.ccr.gov or call 1-888-227-2423.”

Anyone who is planning on submitting a proposal in response to an SBIR/STTR solicitation should take note because starting in FY03, all federal agencies will require Centralized Contractor Registration for SBIR/STTR participants.  For a better understanding of what CCR is and why it was created, select the ‘CCR Policy and Background’ link (http://www.ccr.gov/ccrpol.cfm).  

If you have questions or concerns, you can contact the CCR Assistance Center at 888-227-2423, 616-961-4725, or dlis_support@dlis.dla.mil, which is available 24 hours, 7 days a week.

Comments for the Program Manager can be addressed to:

contact.ccr@us.pwcglobal.com. 

--  SBIR Solicitation Announcements:  FedBizOpps and More

The Federal Business Opportunities FedBizOpps web site at www.fedbizopps.gov can be a helpful tool if you want access to public notices of government-wide Federal procurement opportunities, including SBIR pre-solicitation, solicitation, and amendment announcements.  

The navigation and format of the FedBizOpps web site may be a bit cumbersome, however, and some users may be interested in exploring available commercial providers that offer procurement information in user-friendly formats, customized search options, and customized posting features.  Bid Data Line (www.biddataline.com/fed/) for example offers “FedBizOpps listings as a printable email attachment twice per week, as well as a searchable version online”.  

A list of other service providers who offer printed and/or email versions of FedBizOpps can be found below and at http://oamweb.osec.doc.gov/cbdnet.htm.  The Commerce Department and the SBIR-Alerting Service do not endorse or recommend any firm on this list.  We are only providing this information as a service to the public.

Bid Data Line Inc.

1-800-559-2808

Fax: 215-345-8910

rnielsen@biddataline.com 

http://www.BidDataLine.com/fed 

Robert Nielsen

Business Data Services

303-908-4771

Fax: 303-683-5680 (by prearrangement only)

bizdata@ix.netcom.com 

http://www.netcom.com/~bizdata 

Jerry VandenBosch

Government Contracting Institute

1-800-824-1195 or 301-287-2400

Fax: 301-816-8945

sales@govsalesnet.com 

http://www.govsalesnet.com/GSN/cbd.html 

Deborah Hoffman

Government Data Publications, Inc.

1-800-275-4688

Fax: 718-998-5960

gdp@govdata.com 

http://www.govdata.com 

Leah Bodek

Grow Biz Inc.

1-888-830-1198

Fax: 508-224-1406

growbiz@adelphia.net 

http://www.growbizbids.com 

John Falcone

FBO Daily, Loren Data Corp.

1-800-745-6736 or 202-342-1191

sales@fbodaily.com 

http://www.fbodaily.com 

Fred Butlor
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              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Spring Conference 2002, Washington, DC, June 11-13, 2002.  Program managers, high level decision-makers, and procurement experts will be available to identify markets and provide guidance on proposal writing.  Venture capitalists, "angel" investors, and representatives from more than 20 major corporations will participate, providing important access to new opportunities and the opportunity to share ideas and research.  And, national experts will conduct seminars on commercialization, capitalization, and business and technology management.  Contact dod_sbir@brtrc.com, or visit the conference web site at http://www.dodsbir.net/conference/springconf.htm for more information. 

4th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Bethesda, MD, June 21, 2002.  Attend an informational meeting about the National Institutes Of Health SBIR/STTR Research Grant Programs, and interact one-on-one with NIH Program Directors, Grants Management Specialists, and Review staff.  Contact: Margaret L. Fanning - fanningm@mail.ncifcrf.gov or Phone: 301-846-1995, or visit http://web.ncifcrf.gov/fcrdc/conf/sbir/ (registration is now open).

National SBIR Fall Conference Burlington, VT, October 28 - 31, 2002. The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this fall National SBIR Conference. Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities. An additional focus of this conference will include commercialization and information pertaining to EPSCoR states and rural areas.  Visit http://sbirworld.com/ or contact: Sharon DelaBarre at  sharon@dbamlg.com or Phone: 360-683-5742 for more information.

REGIONAL

SBIR Training Series:  Intellectual Property Protection, Washington DC, May 13, 2002.  Learn how to protect your company's rights under the SBIR program. In addition, information about copyright and tradmark will be provided.  The SBIR Training Workshop Series is presented by: the US Small Business Administration Office of Technology, US Small Business Administration Washington District Office, Washington Emerging Technologies Center (WETC).  For more information, visit http://www.wetcinc.com/workshops/SBIR_series.html, or contact: Darrell Williams at wetc1@hotmail.com or 202-547-1825.  

SBIR Proposal Workshops, Limestone, ME, May 14, 2002.  Last year, through the SBIR program, innovative Maine small businesses were awarded over $3 million in project research funding. Boost your chances of success by attending this free, informative and tip filled workshop!  Contact Carlene Snow at the Market Development Center, 207- 942-6389 or csnow@emdc.org for more information or to register. 

* Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Peoria, Illinois, May 15, 2002. Includes a comprehensive overview of SBIR and STTR (and recent changes in both programs), and discussion of a recommended four step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  Contact dkeenan@bradley.edu for more information or to register.

* Phase II Proposal Preparation, Falls Church, Virginia, May 16, 2002.  Covers the basics of the Phase II SBIR/STTR programs, how they differ among the agencies, and a recommended process for developing your Phase II proposal.  For more information, contact Khirod Das at kcdas@dit.state.va.us or 804-371-559.  

MS-FAST & MDA SWIFT Tour SBIR Conference, Long Beach, MS, Thursday, May 16, 2002.  MS-FAST will be hosting the SWIFT (SBIR - Where Innovation Focuses Technology) Tour in partnership with the Missile Defense Agency (MDA) at the USM Gulf Park Campus in Long Beach, MS. Organized by the MDA, (formerly the Ballistic Missile Defense Organization), SBIR Program, the SWIFT Tour is an outreach program that brings federal SBIR Program Managers to companies. In addition to MDA, representatives from several other federal SBIR programs will be on hand for one-on-one discussions and answer questions about how a company's technology fit with their program opportunities. Contact Joe Graben at jgraben@ssc.nasa.gov or 228-688-2280.  

SBIR Phase III Funding Options: Acquiring Capital Investments, Washington, DC, May 17, 2002. This workshop presents information on how SBIR contract/grant recipients can position their companies to acquire funding from private sector investors.  Visit http://www.wetcinc.com/financing.htm or contact: Darrell Williams at wetc1@hotmail.com or 202-547-1825.  

SBIR Training Series:  Technology Product Marketing Techniques, Washington DC, May 20, 2002.  How to identify, reach, inform and stimulate your target audience to purchase technology products.  The SBIR Training Workshop Series is presented by: the US Small Business Administration Office of Technology, US Small Business Administration Washington District Office, Washington Emerging Technologies Center (WETC).  For more information, visit http://www.wetcinc.com/workshops/SBIR_series.html, or contact: Darrell Williams at wetc1@hotmail.com or 202-547-1825.  

* Phase I Proposal Preparation, Augusta, Georgia, May 20-21, 2002.  This workshop will focus on health care topics, include an overview of the SBIR and STTR programs, an update on the most recent changes to the SBIR program, and then a comprehensive discussion of how to develop a competitive Phase I proposal.  Contact rteters@kennesaw.edu for more information.

North Carolina Statewide SBIR Conference, Winston-Salem, NC, May 22, 2002. Program Managers and representatives from all participating SBIR agencies will provide insight into their respective SBIR programs. Also featured will be sessions on proposal preparation, timeline planning and intellectual property. Hear from previous awardees and learn about program specifics.  For additional information, contact John Ujvari at 919/962-8297, sbir@sbtdc.org, or visit the conference web site at http://www.sbtdc.org/sbir/conf.html, or visit http://www.sbtdc.org/sbir/conference/index.html. 

SBIR Training Series:  Cost Proposal Development, Washington DC, May 29, 2002.  Basic information on cost accounting techniques used in government contracting. Also, a disscusion on the types of contracts awarded under the SBIR program.  The SBIR Training Workshop Series is presented by: the US Small Business Administration Office of Technology, US Small Business Administration Washington District Office, Washington Emerging Technologies Center (WETC).  For more information, visit http://www.wetcinc.com/workshops/SBIR_series.html, or contact: Darrell Williams at wetc1@hotmail.com or 202-547-1825.  

Second Annual Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative (WSSI) Conference and Exhibit, Thermopolis, Wyoming, May 29-30, 2002.  Will Include presentations by attending Federal Agency SBIR personnel, representatives from a number of organizations who provide support services to Wyoming small businesses, networking opportunities, and other topics relevant to those participating in the SBIR/STTR process. Exhibits will include federal SBIR agencies, SBIR client companies and public and private support organizations.  For more information, visit http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/frm_confinfo.html or contact: Jill Kline - jillkline@vcn.com or Phone: 307-682-2660.

* SBIR Phase I  Proposal Preparation Workshop, Thermopolis, Wyoming, May 30, 2002.  This workshop will be part of the larger Wyoming SBIR conference being held on the 29th & 30th, with the focus being a four step process for developing a competitive Phase I SBIR or STTR proposal.  For more information or to register, contact Jill Kline jillkline@vcn.com.

* SBIR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, San Jose, California, May 31, 2002.  Workshop hosts include NASA's Ames Research Center, but the focus will not be exclusively on NASA's SBIR/STTR programs.  For more information, visit www.deanzacact.org/workshops.html or contact jjones@deanzacact.org.

SBIR Phase I and Cost Proposal Workshops, Grand Forks, North Dakota, June 5-6, 2002.  Day one will include a comprehensive overview of SBIR and STTR (and recent changes in both programs), and discussion of a recommended four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  Day 2 will address government accounting and the SBIR/STTR cost proposal.  Contact: stephanie_blair@onyx.und.nodak.edu.

Regional SBIR/STTR Mentoring Group Meeting, Spokane, WA, June  20, 2002.  This is a chance to meet other SBIR/STTR winners from your area, learn about how people deal with the issues around proposing and post-award contract or grants management, or any other topic of interest to local communities.  Contact Jim Roberts at jimr@sirti.org.

Regional SBIR/STTR Mentoring Group Meeting, Tri-Cities, WA, June 22, 2002.  This is a chance to meet other SBIR/STTR winners from your area, learn about how people deal with the issues around proposing and post-award contract or grants management, or any other topic of interest to local communities.  Contact Johan Curtiss at jcurtiss@tricity.wsu.edu. 

SBIR Bidder's Course and WorkshopSM, Fairfax, VA, June 27, 2002.   This business development seminar focuses on the "how tos" of strategic planning, marketing and proposal development for potential SBIR and STTR Bidders.   The course instruction, workbook, & classroom materials will be provided by The SBIR Resource Center.  The workshop will be sponsored by the Procurement Technical Assistance Program (PTAP) at George Mason University.  For more information including an agenda and an online registration form, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or contact the JADE Research Corporation at (410) 315-8101 or SBIR@win-sbir.com. 

SBIR Bidder's Course & WorkshopSM, Scottsdale, AZ, July 1-2, 2002.   This business development seminar focuses on the "how tos" of strategic planning, marketing and proposal development for potential SBIR and STTR Bidders.   The course instruction, workbook, & classroom materials will be provided by The SBIR Resource Center.  The workshop will take place as part of the Environmental High Tech Expo, and is sponsored by the Arizona Environmental Technology Industry Cluster (ETIC).  For more information including an agenda and an online registration form, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or contact the JADE Research Corporation at (410) 315-8101 or SBIR@win-sbir.com. 

Regional SBIR/STTR Mentoring Group Meeting, Vancouver, WA, July 17, 2002.  This is a chance to meet other SBIR/STTR winners from your area, learn about how people deal with the issues around proposing and post-award contract or grants management, or any other topic of interest to local communities.  Brett Rogers at brogers@credc.org. 

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood. 

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshops, Mobile & Dothan, Alabama, July 11-12, 2002

SBIR Workshops, Reno, Nevada, August 21-22, 2002

SBIR Workshops, New Brunswick, New Jersey, September 11-13, 2002

Ohio SBIR Conference, October 9-10, 2002

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

EPA 2002 SBIR, due 5/23/02

20th Year SBIR Commemorative Scrap Book, due 6/10/02

ED FY 2002 SBIR Contract Solicitation, due 6/10/02

NSF 2002 SBIR/STTR for AM and IT, due 6/12/02

PHS 2002-2 SBIR/STTR, due 8/1/02 and 12/1/02

STTR

NSF 2002 SBIR/STTR for AM and IT, due 6/12/02

PHS 2002-2 SBIR/STTR, due 8/1/02 and 12/1/02

COMING SOON

ED FY 2002 SBIR Grant Solicitation, coming soon

DOA FY 2003 SBIR Solicitation, expected 6/02

NASA SBIR/STTR 2002-I Solicitation, expected 6/6/02

DoD 2002.2 Solicitation, opens 7/1/02 (on the Web now)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html
     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.dodsbir.net  
       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.navysbir.brtrc.com
       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.winbmdo.com
       Special Operations Acquisition Center (SOAC)

          http://soal.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm
        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/ 

Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

SBA Tech-Net

     http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

National SBIR Conference Center

     http://sbirworld.com/
South Dakota SBIR Center

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

     http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

ScienceWise.com

     http://content.sciencewise.com/home.htm.
SBIR Gateway 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
InKnowVation Online

     http://www.inknowvation.com
Bid Data Line

     http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

     http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

Fred S. Patterson

      http://www.SBIR-Support.com
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

     http://wafast.org/index.html
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

       HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

